

From: Scott Hodgson

To: Doug Young

Date: September 17, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - File #0089-EX-ML-2009

Message:

Mr. Young,

I have coordinated with the FAA Southwest Regional Frequency Management Office in Fort Worth per your correspondence. They have assigned NG T numbers as shown in the excerpt from their email back to me.

I just coordinated the following NG Ts:

NG T090461 M1370 - M1390

NG T090462 M4400 - M5000

NG T090464 M1736 - M1848

Please review/comments those records. I remembered we talked about unmanned vehicle requested above M1370 on Wednesday telecon this week.
Please double check and approve them.

Thank you for your help,

Kimberly Mai
AJW-C15F, CSA Spectrum Engineer
Office: (817)222-4765
Fax: (817)222-5977
Email: Kimberly.Mai@faa.gov

Please let me know if there are any additional actions on my part relative to this application.

Thank you
Ragon Michael
505-828-5526